

SGA MEETING MINUTES

04-19-21

Attendance

Officers	Sophomores	Juniors	Seniors	Sponsors
Caroline	Dinali	Chinonye		Mr Barry
Marie	Zoi	Eugene	Cary	Mrs McMaken
May	Ava	Elbread	Joe	
Nathan	Tatiana	Sinmi	Cole	
Joy	Destiny	Sanju	Carson	
Ella				

Pledge of Allegiance

Opening Statements

“ Comparison is the death of joy” - Mark Twain

Parliamentarian, Ella Nichols

- Assembly Announcement: Dr Ortell and Ms Rellinger will be presenting their research tomorrow at assembly and there will be announcements.

Sergeant at Arms, Nathan Kim

- Pi Store Calendar Sign Up: There is a pi store calendar sign up on teams, and all SGA members should sign up for at least three different days. Joe and Marie will run pi store tonight.
- Mega Musical Chairs: The planning is starting a little later this year for this event. Instead of selling t-shirts and hosting a charity event, this year we will only be having the musical chairs. It will take place May 14th at 4 pm. This is the only date that will fit with the current ASMS, AP exam, and finals schedule. Sign ups will take place at front desk and this is not a hall competition.
- Voting-
- In favor : 18
- opposing: 0

- Abstain :1
- This motion passes

Secretary, Caroline Nelson

- Goody Bags: My committee has given me suggestions about what to put in goody bags for spring term. So far I have heard that ramen and the squishes were very popular. Candy is always popular, but people have said there is not enough candy. We could either do a full size candy bar and add more candy, or put lots of tiny fun size candy bars in each bag. Joe says that the trail mix was very popular and that we should keep it, he receives lots of agreement. Many people say to have less twizzlers. Cole wants sour skittles and Elbread wants pens or pencils. Carson says not to do squishies again and Dinali wants kawaii stickers off of amazon. People like Twix and Kit Kats as candies, and many people want cup ramen instead of the top ramen. It was suggested to have stress balls instead of squishies as well. People want facemasks but cheap ones can leave chemical burns. Instead of these maybe we can find cheap hand sanitizers. May found little smore packets that she thinks will be popular.
- Website Updates: Policy Committee has reached out to me about adding all the information regarding dragon talks to the SGA website. I will have all of this added by Wednesday. In addition, all events should be sent to Ella so she can put them on the website.

Treasurer, Marie Naylor

- Budget Updates: Marie will be uploading the budget after the meeting. The CLC has ordered everything for this term and it will arrive in the next two weeks. Marie has also been having a hard time receiving PO forms on time. They must be turned in five days in advance as well as runs should be. No matter what if a PO form is late it will not be signed. All PO forms are due by May 1st.

Vice President, Joy Buchi

- Prom Updates: Prom is on Saturday! Decor is arriving throughout this week. Mr Dolebeare is announcing prom court and Dr Rambo was supposed to announce call outs but she is unable to do this anymore. We will be asking Mr Commander and the current volunteers to do this instead. AC will also be meeting on Wednesday to plan out the rest of the year.

- Lock - In: The spread sheet has been posted on the AC page and will soon be uploaded to the whole SGA page. We all need to sign up for open spots. Lock-In starts on May 14th at midnight. This will be announced at assembly tomorrow.

President, May Jung

- Dragon Talks: Dragon Talks are being planned and speakers have submitted their first drafts that will soon be sent to the sponsors. There has been no word from Mr Wooten yet. There will be subway and cookies so make sure to tell your friends to come to the event. ASMS students and staff can attend the event without RSVPing.
- Sustainable Caf: Elbread put out a form asking people to sign up for plates and utensils. They will be handed out soon. Students should continue bringing reusable materials and get service hours for them.
- SGA T-Shirts: Nathan submitted a design and he was the only one so we will be going with his design. The SGA logo will go on the front of a light blue comfort colors t-shirt. A form for sizes will be on the SGA page after this meeting.

Sponsors

- Mr Barry: N/A
- Mrs McMaken: The school is talking with an architectural review board to hopefully start construction projects soon. Chinonye asks to change the name of All Students to Campus Life so that the names are less confusing. If we can change the name of the Team, we may move forward with this next week. The outdoor construction projects will be in front of the playground equipment. Depending on timeline construction may have to happen during the school year, but it hopefully will not.

Closing Remarks

-